Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Leclerc, Mikel C FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 1:57 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; Leclerc, Mikel C FLNREX
Subiject: DataBC Feedback - Have a quastion

Below is the result of. your feedback form at
(https://extranet,gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. htmi PWT,svl=TopNav).

It was submitted by Mikel Leclerc (mikel.leclerc@gov.bc.ca) on Friday, February 22, 2013 at
12:57:15

FirstName: Mikel
LastName: Leclerc
Category: DataBC Feedback - Have Question

EmailAdaress: mikel.leclercligov.bc.ca

Message: Is there a way we could get access to more recent orthophotos?
It is getting pretty old.

Ccr Y
x: 44
yo 17
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: : ' Monday, January 28, 2013 3:59 PM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWSs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: - Data BC Feedback - Hava a question
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up -

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the Pésuit of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

It was submitted by S22 on Monday, January 28, 2013 at 15:59:14

FirstName:
S22

LastName:

EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Have Question
Message: Hi there.

Please let me know what information pertaining to real estate transactions is avallable as
open data - also if you know of other sources (free or otherwise).

As an example, how can I get the following details for a typical transaction:

type (residential/commercial, foreclosure, estate sale etc.)
private sale vs. handled by realtor(s)

list price and list date

list price adjustments (with dates)

sold price if applicable (with date)

conditions if any

possession date

seller and.owner information, observing privacy laws
commissions

open houses (dates and times)

etc.

¥* ¥ ¥

*ORk K X ¥ ¥ ¥

Fully realize that some of the above may only be available through the BCREA (is that a
private organization) - but as far as I understand RECBC regulates them, so data should be
somehow available. I definitely need your guidance on how to maximize the info above.

Thank you,
S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ.EX

From: Cheesman, Sean AGRIEX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11,26 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; Cheesman, Sean AGREEX
Cc: CITZ CDaWS$ Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Other

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet. gov.bec. ca/forms/dhc/contact/index html).

It was submitted by Sean Cheesman (sean.cheesmanfgov.bg.ca) on Monday, January 28, 28132 at
11:25:48

FirstName: Sean
LastName: Cheesman

ImailAddress: saan.cneesman@gov.bc.ca

Category: DataBC - Other

Message: Would it be possible to have the (CRIMS associated data sets bundled as a WMS for use
in mash-up applications?

thanks.

Sean
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Juah Roubaud {jroubaud @atha.com!} -
Sent: _ Thursday, January 13, 2013 9:42 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; iroubaud @atha.com
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gcv.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Juan Roubaud {jroubaud@atha.com) on Thursday, January 18, 2013 at

89:41:31

FirstName: Zuan
LastName: Roubaud

EmailAddress: roubaud@stha.com

Category: DataB( - Ne=d More

Meassage: Hi,

I am looking for the DLS fabric for the Peace River area and I don't know if your

organization can provide that data? SHP, DXF?
Thark you,
Juan Roubaud

GIS Specialist
Athabasca 0i1 Corporation
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: ’ Thursday, Decembar 13, 2012 6:30 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S 22

Ce: CiTZ CDaWs§ Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedbacx form at
(hitps://extrapet.gov be.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index, himl).

It was submiited by S22 on Thursday, Docember 13, 2612 at
096:29:54
FirstName

S22

LastName:
EmailAddress: S22
Categorv: DataBl - MNeed More

er Claims) however data

Message: I am using GIS Claims for mining (MTA - Mineral and Plac
there is slightiy incomplete. It nas claim # but there are no identifier to the ownership.
Other provinces also list company nawme in the data, or Ontario has seperae lock up for claims
# to see ownerzhis., I don't see anything similar on BC, except

http://aris, empr . gov.ibo.ca/monthlyv. esp?date=2612-10&view=nts which 1s hard to deasl wi*h
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Jan Whitridge [jwhitridge @ skprovcouri.cal
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:07 PM

To: DataBC CITZEX; iwhitridge @ skprovcourt.ca
Cc: CiTZ CDaWS§s Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a questicn

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
{(https:/j/extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dhc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Jan Whitridge {iwhitridge@skprovcourt.ca) on Tuesday, December 11, 2812
at 13:86:3%

FirstName: 3an
LastName: Whitridge

EmailAddress: dwhitridge@skprovcourt . ca

Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: I am with Provincial Court in Saskatchewan. I'm looking for statistical informaticn
on the average number of appearancesmade by individuals at Provincial Cour®t in BC from the
charge to the disposition of the matter - 1f you have a chart showing the average number of
appearances over the past few years would you please provide me the link or tell me who 2
should centact to chtain that informaticn?

Thank yvou.

b
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2012 1:00 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX,; S22

Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: - Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below 1is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet,gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Tuesday, December 11, 2012 at
12:59:36

FirstName
S22
LastName:

tmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - MNzed More

Message:
Hello,

My name is S22 and I am currently studying GIS at Okanagan College in Vernon, BC. As
part of my class project I would like to create a database consisting of wildlife/vehicle
collisions. My goal +through analysis would be to determine where would be the best suitable
area to isntall wildlife overpasses/underpasses as they have done along the transcanada
through banff and Lake Louise.

I was wondering if you have any data available on wildlife migration routes and or collision
locations.

Thank you for your time,

S 22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 7:59 AM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX; . s22
Ce: CITZ CDaWS$§ Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet,gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Tuesday, December 11,
2012 at 87:58:58

FirstName:
S22
LastName:

EmailAddrass: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Good morning, I was wondering if there is a GIS dataset representing townships,
sections, quartersections and even legal subdivisions for the province of British Columbia.
I am a GIS consultant and have a client that would need o access this kind of data. I have

this data for the provinces of Alberta and Saskatchewan and we are hoping this data exists
for your province,

Thanks,
S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 10:41 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Cc: CiITZCDaWS Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more cata
Follow Up Fiag: Failow up

Flag Status: Completed

Below is the rasult of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc,ca/forms/dhc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Friday, November 3@, 2012 at
19:46:44

an o mr e e o we Nz e e = rm e e me e e e i ra e e e e o m — . — o — — e — e e —

FirstName
S22
LasthName:

EmailAddress: 522

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hello,

I'm a BCIT investigative reporting student. My group is doing a project on the BC Court
systems. Though I'm finding 2 lot of the data very useful here, there are a Tew specific data

figures I'm having trouble locating. I wonder if you could provide me with statistics for the
following, pleasa?

1. The number of court cases in BC during 2011-2812 that have had ‘stay of proceedings’® or
been dismissed due to trial wait times?

2. How many of those court cases that have been dismissed are drunk-driving related?

3. How many of those court cases that have been dismissed are internet-luring relatad
charges?

4. How many of those court cases that have been dismissed are 'indictable offenses charges'?

have been dismissed are 'summary conviction charges’'?
Y g

ot
~
o
r+

5. How many of those court cases
6, How many of these court cases that have veen dismissed are 'dual offenses’ -OR- 'hybrid
offenses related charges?

I know there are a few questions here so Thank-you for your assistance,

S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Adams, Joel OAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 11:32 AM

To: : - DataBC CITZ:EX; Adams, Joel OAGIEX

Cc: _ CITZ CDaW3 Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subiject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Follow Up Flag: - Follow up

Flay Status: Compisted

Below is the resuli of vour feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.be.ca/forms/dhc/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by Joel Adams {jadams@bcauditor.com) on Friday, November 15, 2812 at
11:31:52

FirstName: Joel
LastName: Adams

EmailAddress: jadams2bcauditor.com

Category: DataBl - Need More
Message: Hellon,

I'm wondering if it's possible to get a summary of our purchase card transactions for a
certain period of time. I'm able to Find it annually but I'd like fc be mors specific with
dates.

Joel Adams, CA

A/Manager of Finance and Administration

Office of the Auditor General of British Columbia
8 Bastion Square Victoria, B.C. VBV 1X4

Phone: 258.419.5133

Fax: 258.387.1232
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Allisen Clavelle [aciavelle @urbansystems.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 1:01 PM

To: ' DataBC CITZ:EX; aclavelle@urbansystems.ca
Ce: CITZ CDaW§ Sys Test CITZ.EX

Subiect: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of vour feedback form at
(https://extranet, . gov.bc.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by Allison Clavelle (aclavelle@urbansystems.ca) on Wednesday, November 14,
2012 at 13:08:52

FirstName: Allison
LastName: Clavelle

EmailAddress: aclavellef@urbansystems.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Good afernoon,

I am loocking for the number of registered vehicles by municipality for 2611, I found the
number by region on ICBC's website, but am interested in a turther breakdown by municipality.
I have this data for 2899, but not 2811. Is there anything available?

Thank you,

Allison Clavelle, P.Eng.
Urban Syztems

e
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 30. 2012 6:42 PM
To: DataBC CITZEX s22

Cc: CITZ CDaWS8 Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subiject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Tuesday, October 32, 2832 at 18:42:99

FirstName

S22
LastName:
EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - ieed More
Message: Hello,
I am Iocking for data about youth in custody in BC. Specifically, data broken down by
region, age, gender, ethnicity and other demographic varilables, as well as charge and length
of sentence. I notice MCFD provides information about children in care, but they also
oversee youth custaody centres.

Is this possible?

Thanks very much!
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: : . S22

Sent; Friday, October 26, 2012 4:18 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWSs Sye Tast CITZ:EX
Subject: Data 8C Feedback - Have a question
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the resiult of your feedback form at

{https://exiranet . gov. b, cafforms/dhc/contact/index. html) .

It was submitted by S22
16:18:22

FirstName
S22
LastiName:
EmailAddrass: S22

Category: DataBl - Have Question

Message: To wWhom It May Congern,

on Friday, October 25, 2612 at

I am interesied In finding information on land use in British Columbia. Particularly, I
would 1ilie to know mere about plots of farmland and the distribution of Farms by type, e.g.
the distribution of farms for animsl Ffeed, food crops, biofuels, grazing. stc. Is there a

data set that might be relevant?
I appreciate your assisiancel
Sincerely,

S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Adam Hockin [adam @ zimmfor.com]

Sent: : Tuesday, October 23, 2012 11:08 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; adam@zimmfer.com

Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX ,
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Experienced technical difficulties
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://fextranet,gov.bc.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Adam Hockin {adam@zimmfor.com) on Tuesday, October 23, 2812 at 11:©8:04

FirstName: Adam
LastName: Hockin

EmailAddress: adamfzimmfor.com

Category: DataBC - Experienced Difficulties
Message: Hello,

I am trying to download a shapefile from the LRDW, and recieve *the error message below
(see#l). However, upon sending a reguest for assistance to the email listed in the error
message above, I recieve an invalld email reply {(see #2 below). Is there a contact email for

the system administrator at the LRDW?

***xg1YYour order 1287276 has failed to assemble due to an error during order processing. You
may attempt another order, or contact the LRDW System Administrator at
'GEOBC.ServiceDeskfigov.bc.ca' in order to investigate and remediate the cause of the error.
Please reference orderID 1207276 within your correspondence.

Configurable Products:.
- Name: Forest Tenure Road Section Polygon
Status: Not Assembled

Packaged Froducts:***

FEeg2 Delivery has feiled to these recipients or distribution lists:
GEQBC.ServiceDeskfigov.bc.ca

The recipient’s e-mail address was not found in the recipient’'s e-mail system. Microsoft
Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you. Please check the e-mail address and
try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
administrator . *x**
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: : Matthew Hall [matt@kerplunc.com)
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2012 3:23 PM

To: DataBC CiTZ:EX; matt@kerplunc.com
Ce: CITZ CDaWSs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

Below is *he result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bg. ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Matthew Hall {mattékerplunc.com) on Friday, October 5, 2012 at 15:22:47

FirstName: Matthew
LastName: Hall

EmailAddress: matt@kerpiunc.com

Category: DataBC - Meed More

Message: Hey,
I'd like to suggest adding BC Ferries schedule and load data. This is important information

that app developers would love to have access to.
I look forward to nearing back from you.
Have a good day

-Matthew Hall
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Kindylides, Theswina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: _ Friday, Ccetober 5, 2012 8:08 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWSs SBys Tast SITZ:EX
Subject: Cata BC Faedback - Nead more data
Follow Up Flao: Folow up

Flag Status: - Flagged

Balow is the rezuit of your feedbacik Torm at
fhttpsc/fexiranet.guv bo.ca/forms/ dhc/contact/index. html ;.

it was submitted by S22 on Friday, Octobsr 3, 2812 at
88:87:35
FirstName:

S22

LastName:

EmailAddiess: S22

Category:. DatalC - feed More

Message: Is thers detz svailable regarding recidivism in the chila intervention system?
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From:  AviLambert [avi@aviiarﬁbert.ne't]

Sent: Wednesday, Gctober 3, 2012 11:21 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; avi@avitambert.net
Ce: ' " CITZ CDhaW$s Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

Below 1s the result of your feedback torm at
(https://extranet. gov, pe.ca/Forms/dhc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Avi Lambert (avi@avilambert.net} on Wednesday, Octeoher 3, 2012 at
11:28:54 . .-

FirstName: Avi
LastName: iambart

EmailAddress: avifavilambert.net

Category: DatadBl - Need More
Message: Heallo,

I am looking for published and open data on British Columbia physicians that are accepting
new patients. I see that the data does not currently exist on this data catalogue, however

Columbia.

An additional question, does the provincial povernmental have gversight to zet data from the
ctollege?

Best Regards,

Avi Lambert
aviflavilambert.net
avilambert. net
258-516-1466
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Kindy!idés, Thespina CITZ:EX.

From: : S22

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:26 PM
To: ; DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Cc: : CITZ CDaW$s Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Foltow Up Flag: rollow up

Flag Status: Compieted

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.oc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. ntml).

It was submitted by S22 on Wednesday, September 19, 2612 at
23:25:36

FirstName
S22
LastName:

tmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Mesd More

Message: First of all, congratulations for opening up data to the public. This 1s great! Now,
in regards to the dataset "BC Liguor Store Product Price List - Current Prices” - it would
become much more rich if the Varietel attribute was alsc included. That would allow, for an
instance, the design of food pairing mashups. I am aware this info is in tne long name.
However, this needs to be parsed and it makes things more complicated. A VARIETAL column in
that dataset would be awesome. It shcouldn't be that much woric to do it because, as seen in
the product search tool featured at hitp://wew.bcliquorstores.com. preduct-ratalogue, it is
aiready possiblie to search for VARIETAL. Is this something that could be done? thy!
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Cario Giuliani [carlo @ builtspace.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2012 1:12 PM
To: - DataBC CITZ:EX; carlo@builtspace.com
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: ' Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Fallow up

Fiag Status: lagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extraret.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index himl).

It was submitted by Carlo Giuliani (carlo@builtspace.com) on Tuesday, September 4, 2812 at
13:11:48

FirstName: Carlo
LastName: Giuliani

EmailAddress: carlo@mbuiltspace.con

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hi,

I'm not sure if I'm not searching correctly, or if this data is not available through
DataBC..I can’'t find any property registry or BC Assessment data at all.

I would like be able to build a list of high-value buildings in BC, and to do that I would
like to use assessment data about improvement value and date of last major improvement. I
can get this data from the web sites of some municipalities (e.g. Vancouver), but it would be
nice te be able teo get all the data for BC from one source.

I know that B8C Assessment data can be gueried (at a cost of $7 per individual query!t!t) via BC
Online, but I am hoping at least some of the assessment data 1s freely available through

DataBC. Am I just not looking in the right place, or is the available only via BC Online at
$7/request??
Cer Y
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Aaron Slingsby [aaron.slingshy@telus.com]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 10:29 AM

To: DataBC CITZ.EX; zaron.slingsby@telus.com
Ce: CITZ CDaWS$s Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Aaron Slingsby {aaron.slingsby@telus.com} on Friday, August 17, 2012 at
18:28:44

FirstName: Aaron
LastName: Slingshy

FrailAddress: aaron.slingsbhy@telus.com

Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: I would like to see the cellular phone charges that are incurred by Public

Employees, particularily those who travel internationally to Asia. Is there somewhere I can
access and view cellular phone bills paild to carriers such as Rogers and TELUS?
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2012 12:52 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CiTZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more dala

gelow is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Wednesday, August 1, 2012 at
06:52:10

FirstName

' S22
LastName:
EmallAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I have asked this once before but didn't receive a satisfactory answer: why don't
any of your on-line mapping products show the boundaries of B.C. Parks???

S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Jase Zwarich {jrz@summit-environmental.comj
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 12:02 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; jre@summit-environmental.com
Cc: CITZ CDaWS Sys Test CITZEX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a guestion

Follow Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.himl).

It was submitted by Jase Zwarich {(drz@summit-environmental.com) on Monday, July 38, 2012 at
12:81:36

FirstName: Jase
LastName: Zwarich

EmailAddress: jrz@summit-environmental.com

Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: We are looking to see if there is a feed (Iike XML) we can get for acts, like the
link below :

http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws new/document/LOC/freeside/ - -%20E%28- -
/Environmental¥%ZeManagement%2BAct%205BC%202003%208¢.%2653/085 Regulations/21 375 S96%208Contamina
ted%20Sites¥20Regulation/375 96 87 .xml

Thank you
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 9:38 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWS Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below 1s the result of your feedback Torm at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Tuesday, July 24, 2012
at 99:37:59 :
FirstMame:
S22
LastName:
fmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hi there,

I'm looking for historical datasets of the Agricultural Land Reserve lines. It looks like
these are updated guarterly - so ideally I would like all the shape files dating back to the

1970s, since the ALR was established. Would really appreciate your help getting all this
data.

Best,

S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Saturday, July 21, 2012 2:11 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWs5 Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a question

Below is the result of your feadback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

It was submitted by S22 on Saturday, July 21, 2012 at
14:11:@9

FirstName:
S22
LastName:
EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: 1 want to have the salary range of the Dean of Business department (schoel) in
Canpilano University (North Vancouver)
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 12:11 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completad

Below is the iresult of your feedback form at
(htips://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.himl).

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, July 19, 2012 at 12:18:35

FirstName:
S22
Lastiame:

fmallAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hi,

I am hoping to find monthly GDP data for British Columbia from 1875 to present.

Thanks
S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

Erom: Zachary Guttormson [zguttormson @ nrecompany.com]
Sent: Thursday, Juty 19, 2012 10:02 AM

To: DatzBC CITZ:EX; zguticrmson@nrecompany.com
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a guestion

Follow Up Flag: Foifow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below 1s the resuit of your feedback form at
(htips://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by Zachary Guttormson (zguttormson@nrecompany.com} on Thursday, July 19,
2012 at 18:01:31

FirstName: Zachary
LastName: Guttormson

EmailAddress: zguttormson@nrecompany.com

Category: DataBC - Have Question
Message: Greetings,
I just downloaded the Water Intakes (Extraction Points) for Human Consumption - BC shapefile.

The data set is partial, and I was wondering if this is an additional shapefile or data set
to make this complete for the province?

I'm trying to locate all of the drinking water intakes for the entire province.
Thanks!

Zach
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Lisa Rockwell firockwell @ davidsuzuki.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:35 PM

To: 3ataBC CITZ:EX; lrockweall@davidsuzuki.org
Cc: CITZ CDaW$s Sys Test CITZEX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://exiranet,.gov.be.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.ntml).

Tt was submitted by Lisa Rockwell (Irockwellfdavidsuzuki.org) on Wednesday, July 18, 2812 at
15:35:26

FirstName: itisa
LastName: Rockwell

EmailAddress: lrockwellfddavidsuzuki.org

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hi, I am looking for versions of GIS files for Grizzly Bear Populations Units from
2003 to 2012, I would also like to see the Compulsory Inspection Database (CID) that stores
animal mortality opened to the public. Currently, some people sign data sharing agreements to
get the information and some people don't. I have run into situations where I was told that
I could not use the same dataset from a partner because we were under different data sharing
agreements. I also frequently request updates. I think it makes sense to open this
information to the public.

I would like to build a google based app that explains grizzly bear management and policy.

Thanks
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Rene Pelierin {rpelleri@mcan.ge.ca)

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:56 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; rpelleri@rncan.gc.ca
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more daia

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
(https://extrangt.zov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

It was submitted by Rene Pellerin {rpellerifirncan.gc.ca) on Thursday, July 12, 2812 at
11:55:49

FirsthName: Rene

LastName: Pellerin

EfmailAddress: rpelierildrncan.gc.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I found the railroad crossings for BC and I'm looking for the railroads in vector
format. Are they available ?

If so0, where can I get them ?

I+ not, do you expect to make them available (if so when) ?

Thanks
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Jenna Ceok [jcock @ natureirust.be.cal
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 1:39 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; jcook @ naturetrust.bc.ca
Cc: CHTZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Jenna Cook (jcook@naturetrust.bc.ca) on Tuesday, July 18, 2012 at
13:35:28

FirstName: Jenna
LastiName: Cook

tmailAddress: jcookiEnaturatrust.be.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Where can I acquire a BC boundary polygon shapefile? I cannot find one by searching
in the data catalogue. Thanks.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 1:32 PM

To: DataBC CITZEX; S22

Ce: CIiTZ CDaWSs Sys test Uil 4L EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

It was submitted by s 22 on Tuesday, July 1@, 2012 at 13:32:28

FirstMame:
S22
LastName:

EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Friend,

I am looking for the BC Public Accounts data that is published annually prior to or at June
38 of each year. These reports are called: e.g. Public Accounts 2811/12 or

Detailed Schedule_Pymts.pdf. Last year it was easy to find this report on this site. I cannot
fond the 2011/2812 report. Can you pont me to it Thanks, s22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Monday, July 9, 20612 11:37 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Co: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Nead more data

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. hitml).

It was submitted by S22 on Monday, July 9, 2812 at 11:37:18

S22
LastMame:

EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Locking for intormation on Joseph Li, who was a senior auditer for the BC ministry
of Finance for 13 years. I can't seem to find his name anywhere. Could you please supply me
with when this person was employed by the ministry, and reason for leaving.

Thank you

S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Mariya Ivanyiska [mivanytska @hatch.caj

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 11:36 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; mivanytska@hatch.ca

Cce: CiTZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ.EX :
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data 5

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://exiranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html}.

It was submitted by Mariya Ivanytska (mivanytska@hatch.ca) con Thursday, July 5, 2812 at
11:36:13 '

FirstName: Mariya
LastName: Ivanytska

EmailAddress: mivanyiskaghaton.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I have obtained the BC Peints of Diversion with Water Licence Information. However,
I only can see the data till April 2811. Could you please provide me with more updated data,
29127

thank you in advance
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 9:56 AM

To: DataBC CITZ.EX; S22
Cc: CITZ CDaws Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more dala
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Tuesday, June 26, 2812
at 9%:56:01

FirstMame:
S22
LastName:
EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hi,

I am a student at S22 . As part of my studies, I have to doc an
analysis of engineering faculties research funding in Canada. To complete this study, I need
to know the budget granted by the provincial to the engineering faculties (for research) in
different universities of British Columbia and the distribution of grants by engineering
faculty. I did not find the data on your website. T was wondering if you can send me this
information.

Thank you in advance.
Sincerely,

S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 12:27 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more daia

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbec/contact/index.html).

It was submitted by S22 on Wednesday, June 28, 2812 at
12:26:32
FirstMame:
S22
LastMame:
EmallAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I tried unsuccessfully to find information on changes that were made to government
employees' financial disclosure rules that were made in the last five years.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Pier Tremblay [pier.tremblay@sct.gouv.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 4.40 AM

To: DataBC CITZ.EX; pier.tremblay@sct.gouv.gc.ca
Ce: CITZ CDaWS Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feadback - Nead more data

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/Torms/dbhe/contact/index. htmli).

It was submitted by Pier Tremblay (gier.tremblav@sct.gouv.qc;ca) on Wednesday, June 2&, 2812
at 04:39:33

FirstName: Pier
LastName: Tremblay

tmailAddress: pier.tremblay@sct.gouv.go.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hi

My suggestion is about quantity of extracted mineral, coal, petroleum and natural gas by
year.

Thank you
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:41 AM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWsS Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a question

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. htmi).

It was submitted by S22 on Tuesday, June 19, 2812 at
©89:41:28

FirstName:

S22
LastName: .
FmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: I'm looking for a document that used to exist on your website: a list of the firms
that generate the most fees from work referred by the BC government.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Nelson Bennett [nbennett@biv.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 12:14 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; nbenneti@biv.com
Cec: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CiTZiEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a guestion

Below 1is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. htmi}.

it was submitted by Nelson Bennett (nbennetf@biv.com) on Thursday, June 14, 2012 at 12:34:21

tHame: Nelson

3|
et
-
V)

LastName: Bennett

EmailAddress: nbennettfbiv.com

Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: I am a2 reporter for Business in Vancouver. I am wondering if the new data BC website
allows for company searches. For example, if I want to find the directors for a numbered
company, this used to require a search through BC Online, and there was a fairly significant
charge for the information. Is this information now available through Data BC?
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S 22

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2012 2:10 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Cc: CITZ CDaWSs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{(httos://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, June 7, 2812 at 14:89:58

FirstName:

S22
Lasthame:

Emailaddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: How do I find data now????

Previously, I could browse and designate a number of datasets in which I was interested for
subsequent download. Now, it appears I have to know what I need and download them one by
one.

I typically download Mineral Tenure On-line tenures, Legacy Claims, Crown Granted tenures,
Forestry cut-blocks, a variety of back-country road types, streams and lakes. Would you
please provide guidance with respect downloading these datasets in a single pass rather than
individually?

Thanks
S22
Cc: Y
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Gilbert Bede [ghede@okanagan.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2012 5:08 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; gbede@okanagan.bc.ca
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX

Subject: iata BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet,.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbs/contact/index. himl).

Tt was submitted by Gilbert Bede (gbedefokaragan.bc.ca) on Twesday, June 5, 2812 at 17:08:39

FirstName: @ilbert
LtastMame: Bede

EmailAddress: ghedefokanagan.bc.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: Hi,

I am the Data iLibrarian for Okanagan College, I am working with a faculty member who is
conducting NSERC funded research on the viticulture and wine industry in British Columbia,
and he would like to access Gross Domestic Product (GDP) data for the the following Regional
Districts: Central Okanagan Regional District; Morth Okanagan Regional District; and, the
Regional District of Okanagan Similkameen. He would like the last ten years of GDP data for
these regional districts iF it is available.

Thanks

Gilbert Bede
256-762-5445 ext. 4751
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: . Ethan Travis [ethan.travis @ globalgeophysical.com]
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2012 11:49 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; ethan.travis@globalgeophysical.com
Cc: CHTZ ChaWs Sys Test CITZEX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Complsted

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bec.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

Tt was submitted by Ethan Travis (ethan.travis@elobalgeophysical.c
on Monday, June 4, 28612 at 11:48:55

FirstName: Ethan
LastName: Travis

FmailAddress: ethan.travis@globalgeophysical.com

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I am looking for a shapefile of the townships, ranges and sections for British
Columbia. '
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:18 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWs3 Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feaedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, May 31, 2812 at 21:18:14

FirstName:

S22
LastMame:
EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Meed More

Message: I was wondering if there was a dataset indicating disused gravel and aggregate pits,
particularly those in forestry areas near the lower mainland
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Ralda Lercux [rieroux@comoxvalleyrd.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 2;12 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; rleroux@comoxvalleyrd.ca
Ce: CITZ CDaW 3 Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more daia
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. htmi).

It was submitted by Ralda Leroux (rlerouxficomoxvalleyrd.ca) on Thursday, May 31, 2812 at
14:12:86

FirstName: Ralda
LasthName: Leroux

EmailAddress: rleroux@comoxvalleyrd.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: For the Comox Valley 2011 annual regional growth strategy report I would be pleased
if you could either provide the following information I am looking for (for the City of
Courtenay, the Town of Comox, the Village of Cumberland and the Comox Valley Regional
District); or point me in the direction where I can find it on your website:

1. 2011 building GHG emissions: In 2007 it was 33,662 tonnes (02
2. 2011 on-road transportation GHG emissions: In 2067 it was 199,311 (02e{t)
3. 2011 solid waste GHG emissions: In 2807 it was 61,685 C02e(t)
Cc: ¥
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Plunkett, Colleen & FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 10:17 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; Plunkett, Colleen E FIN:EX
Ce: CITZ CDaW$s Sys Test CiITZ:EX

Subject: Defa BC Feedback - Have a question

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed.

Below is the result of 'your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Colleen Plunkett [{olleen.Plunketi@zov.bc.ca) on Thursday, May 31, 2012
at 18:17:29

Firstiame: Colleen
LastName: Plunkett

EmailAddress: Colleen.Plunkettigov.bc.ca

Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: Hi there,

I was wondering if there is an excel spreadsheet available for Government Transfers for the
Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2811 (Details of payees receiving $25,890 or more) from the

Consolidated Revenue Fund Detailed Schedules of Payments.

Thanks,
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: _ S22

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 11:57 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CiTZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZIEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Below is the result of your feedback form at -
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html}.

It was submitted by S22 on Monday, May 28, 2012 at 23:56:56

FirstName:
S22

'

LastName:

EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Data I'd love to see available:

-Ltist & Google mashup of all electrical outlets utilized by fcodcarts -List & Google mashup
of all designated taxi stands
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 2:24 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Tast CiTZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Below is the result of your feedback form at

(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submittied by S22
14:23:37

FirstName
S22
LastName:
FmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

on Monday, May 28, 2012 at

Message: I am a Bachelor of Business Administration student at BCIT and was wondering if I
could get supplementary information on the trades industry pertaining employment rates,
unemployment rates, and provincial policies. We are working closely with Canfor and BCIT to
create a best practices document highlighting different methods in attracting more trades
people in the economy while addressing the systemic issues around the the trades industries,
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Draw Stainton [drew.stainton @ informationwranglers.com]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:01 PM

To: DataBC CITZ.EX; drew.stainten@informationwrangiers.com
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX

Subject: bata BC Feedback - Need more data

Follow Up Flayg: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by Drew Stainton (drew.stairntor@informationwranglers.com)
on Friday, May 25, 2012 at 13:91:28

FirstName: Drew

LastName: Stainton

EmailAddress: drew.stainton@informatiomwranglers.com

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: TRIM DEM & Positional and TRIM Orthophotos would be a huge benefit to small
companies like mine. We simply can't compete with larger engineering firms that have data
sharing agreements with the government which, in many cases, tend to be just one way (they
receive data and provide little or none). This creates a huge imbalance where the cost for
my company to produce projects reliant on TRIM mapping data is thousands of dollars more
costly than it is for-a larger firm - simply because I have to purchase the same data that

they can use freely.

Please consider providing TRIM data and orthophotos on Data BC.

Thanks.

1 Page 46
CTZ-2013-00045




Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 9:18 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CiTZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Foiflow up

Flag Status: Comptleted

Below is the result of your feedback -form at
(hitps://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html}.

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, May 24, 2812 at
21:18:28
FirstName:
S22
LastName:
EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Climactic data for all of BC would be very useful in my field of roof truss design
{and many other engineering jobs). Often you need to contact the building department of a
city or regional district and wait to hear back, instead of being able to look it wp
yourself. I've compiled tables over the years but they get outdated and some depend cn the
exact address etc. This should be easily accessible information so we can accurately design
buildings the first time without delays.

Thank you
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: . S22 B

Sent: Thursday, May 10. 2012 1:14 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWSs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC reedback - Need more data |

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

It was submitted by S 22 on Thursday, May 10, 2012 at 13:14:13

FirstName:
S22
LastName:

Emailaddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hi, I am a graduate student at S22 investigating shorebird diversity along the BC
coast. I am looking for data on forest harvest cn the BC coast and am having trouble find any
spatial data. I am hoping that a file or files may exist that are vecotr polygons with
harvest date or something similar. If there is such a file and someone could direct me too it

I would appreciate ift.

Regards,
s22.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Jenna Caook [jcook@naturetrust.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 9:55 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; jcook @ naturetrusi.bc.ca
Cc: ClITZ CDaWs Sys Test CiTZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Jenna Cook {jcook@naturetrust.bc.ca) on Thursday, May 10, 2012 at
99:55:24

FirstName: Jenna
LastName: Cock

EmailAaddress: joook@naturetrust.be.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: Hello,
The Nature Trust of BC and Ducks Unlimited Canada together are trying to loccate new

provincial park, recreation area, and conservancy boundaries as per the expansion of the
province's protected area system (in reference to the below news release):

INFORMATION BULLETIN
2012ENV0B25 -800624
May 7, 2012

Ministry of Environment

Province expands protected areas system

VICTORIA - The B.C. government introduced legislation today that will add more than 556,020
hectares to the province's parks and protected areas system, Enviromment Minister Terry Lake

announced today.

Bill 49, the Protected Areas of British Columbia Amendment Act, 2612, will begin the

implementation of the Atlin Taku River Land Use Plan by establishing 192 new conservancies and

adding land to the existing Atlin Provincial Park. The new conservancies and additions to

Atlin Provincial Park will add more than 413,860 hectares to the province’s protected areas

system.

The legisiation will add more than 166,800 hectares of marine foreshore area to nine existing

conservancies and 611 hectares of land to five existing conservancies on Haida Gwaii.

Bill 49 also upgrades two recreation areas (Cascade and Porteau Cove) and a

portion of the Atlin Recreation Area to Class A park status. It adds a total of approximately
233 hectares to five other Class A provincial parks including Cultus Lake, Gowlland Tod, Main

Lake, Skagit Valley and Stawamus Chief.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Mark Smith [mark.smith@dcc-cdc.ge.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 11:44 AM

Tao: CataBC CITZ:EX; mark.smith@dcc-cde.ge.ca
Cc: CiTZ CDaWs§s Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feadback - Need more cata

Below 1Is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

1t was submitted by Mark Smith {mark.smith@dcc-cdc.gc.ca) on Wednesday, April 18, 20812 at
11:44:10

FirstName: Mark
LastName: Smith

EmailAddress: mark.smithidoc-cde . go.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hello,

I've just discovered your WMS services {which are awesome, thank you!) and I've been using
the tand Ownership service for a couple of days. I'm wondering if it's possible to
download/get the integrated cadastral framework dataset - I need to do a bift of spatial
analysis and I'm not able to with the WMS.

Regards,

Mark Smith
Defence Construction Canada
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: . Kevin Harding [kevin @ incips.cal]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:13 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; kevin@incipe.ca
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Nead more gata
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. hitml).

FirstName: Kevin
LastMame: Harding

EmailAddress: kevin@incipe.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I would reguest that Orders-in-Council be added to the open data specification; this
is vital information that a large number of organizations, from private for profit to
nonprofit, need access to, and I would imagine that a number of applications could be built

on it.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 12. 2012 10:44 AM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Nead more data

Below is the resuli of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html}).

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, April 12, 2812 at
19:43:42

FirstName:

S22
LastName:
tmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message:
Interested having current fire restriction data exposed by a web service.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Loreen Hodgkinson [loreen.hodgkinson @interfor.com]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 2:00 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; loreen.hodgkinson@interfor.com
Cc: CITZ CDaW?s Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject; Data BC Fesdback - Need more daia

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by lLoreen Hodgkinson (loreen.hodgkinscnf@interfor.com) on Monday, March 26,
2012 at 14:66:16

FirstMName: Loreen
Lastiame: Hedgkinson

EmailAddress: loreen.hcodgkinson@interfor.com

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: How do I get access to the TRIM Product Set linked up with my BCeID S 15 ?
Thank you.

Loreen Hodgkinson, GIS Analyst

International Forest Products Limited
Grand Forks Division
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S 22

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 5:00 PM
To: DataBC CITZEX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. htmi).

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, March 15, 2012 at
16:59:59

FirsthName:
S22
LastName:

tmailaddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Would it be possible to publish the fellowing agregated vital statistics for the
Province:

a) # of abortions + demographics

b} # of adoptions + demographics of canadian born children

¢} # of live births + demographics

d) # of live births as a result of sexual assault including incest and statutory rape
e) # of abortions as a result of sexual assault including incest and statutory rape
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From: Neil Gauthreau [neil @ carrierchilcotin.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 6:56 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; neil@carrierchilcotin.org
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZIEX
Subject: S Data BC Feedback - Need more daia

gelow is the result of your feadback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bhc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.himi).

It was submitted by Neil Gauthreau (neiificarrierchilcotin.org) on Wednesday, February 22,
2012 at ©6:56:02

FirstName: Neil
LastName: Gauthreau

tmailAddress: neilcarcierchilcotin.org

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I was wondering if you happen to have the data for Ranch lands. I have a pasture
poly for parts of southern BC, but no information on the location of actual Ranch lands to
the north. My area of interest is surrounded by Quesnel up to Prince George, over to Burns
take, down to Bella Coola and back to Quesnel. Essentially this is the Cariboo Chilcotin
Coast region.

Of particular interest is the home ranch. I would really appreciate any help that you may be
able to provide.

-

Neil
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From: S22

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 9:16 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; | S22

Ce: CiTZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feadback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbg/contact/index.htmi).

It was submitted by S22 on Friday, February 17, 2812 at
211687

FirstName
S22
LastName:

EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I would love to build an app for mobile devices based on the information available
through Drive BC, especially the traffic cams. Unfortunately, these are not open. I would

love to access the up to date images coming through these cameras, but as a student, I can
not afford to get a license for these.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: rilatow, Deepa ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 8:05 AM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX; Filatow, Deepa ENV:EX
Cc: CITZ CDaWSs Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Faedback - Nead mars data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(htips://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html}.

It was submitted by Deepa Filatow (ggepa.Filatow@gov.bc;ca) on Wednesday, February 15, 2812
at 99:84:58

FirstName: Deepa
LastName: Filatow

EmailAddress: deepa.fTilatowsgov.bc.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Why am I not hitting the geology of BC layers when I use the search for data window.
I tried bedrock, bedrock geology, geclogy and the actual name of the feature in the BCGW. I
have an external client. I can hit the layer in the layer library and in the warehouse but
don't know how to find it in this tool for download. Does the tool not search the BCGW table

names?
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From: S22

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 2:33 #M
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Cc: CITZ CBaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need mors data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(hitps://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

It was submitted hy S22 on Monday, February 13, 2812 at
14:33:18
FirstName:
S22
LastName:
EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I am a family lawyer. I am developing an app to assist self represented litigants
in the Fraser Valley, I am looking for data on the number of family legal aid cases in
Surrey Provincial Court and the number of clients seen by duty counsel at the courthouse.
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From: S22
Sent: Thursday, Februeary 9, 2012 8:18 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX

. Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more daia
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, February 9, 2812 at 88:18:11

FirsthName:
S22
LasitMame:

EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Is there any way to get more data on the details of general service agreements that
the various ministries have in place? I have found general statements on contracts and other
liabilities from the consolidated revenue fund, but not anything on the specifics (i.e. how
many contracts are in place in each ministry, who is the contracter, what's the value of that

contract etc).
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From: S22
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2012 4:22 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Nead more data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by S22 on Friday, February 3, 2812 at
16:22:27

FirstName:
S22
LastName:

EmailAddress: s 22
Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hi,
Where can I find out the # of students accepted from each Vancouver High School that go to a

University in Vancouver for the past 5 years?
Also, where can I find out about individual Vancouver Doctors salaries and if they have had

any malpractice suits and /or insurance claims?

My daughter is trying to do a computer science project on information compiled from your
site. If the above statistics aren't available, can you suggest a topic that would be helptul
to residents that dren't already in a web site but are complied from your data? She needs to
have a web page and graph/map to fulfill the project requirement as well as interesting
subject material.

Thank vou,
S22
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From: James McKinney [james @ opennorth.ca]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2012 8:10 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; james@opennorth.ca
Ce: CITZ CDaW s Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flay Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at _
{(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forns/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by James McKinney {(James@opennorth.ca) on Sunday, January 29, 2812 at
20:169:20

FirstName: James
LastName: McKinney

EmailAddress: james@openncrth.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I am writing as a Canadian citizen and a contributor to Openlorporates, a UK company
whose mission is to build an open database of every company in the world. Whether itd€™s
government spending, subsidy info or court cases, we need a database of corporate entities to
match against.

I am requesting that the BC corporate registry be made free and open. Canada, Quebec, and the
Maritimes allow free online name searches of the corporate registry. BC charges $7 per
registry search.

Separately, I would like the Elections BC geospatial files to be added to the Data BC web
site under its Open Government License.
http://www.elections.bc.ca/index.php/voting/electoral-maps-profiles/geographic-information-
system-spatial-data-files-2911/

Thank you,

James McKinney

Open North

+1.514.247,0223

http://opennorth.ca/

http://citizenbudget. com/ interactive budget consultations for municipalities
james@opennorth.ca

Twitter: @opennorth
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From: Bailey, lan D CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 2:14 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; Bailay, tan D CITZ:EX
Ce: CITZ CDaW 3 Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a question

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. hitml).

It was submitted by Ian Bailey (ian.bailevy@gov.bc.ca) on Thursday, January 19,

14:14:18

FipstName: Ian
LastName: Bailey

ftmailaddress: lan.bailevi@eov.bc.ca

Category: DataBC - Have Question

2812 at

Message: Wondering why the download history for open data sets is not open data?
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From: S22

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2012 5:14 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Cc: CITZ ChaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subiject: Dala BC Feadback - Need more data

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl),

It was submitted by S22 on Friday, January 6, 2612 at
17:14:66

FirstName:
S22
LastName:
Emalliddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hello,

I'm wondering if you have information about grants previously awareded to non-profits by the
province. I'm interested in using it both for research and for an app created for non-

profits.

Thanks.
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From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 3:50 PM
To: ) DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a queastion

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html}.

Tt was submitted by 522 on Wedresday, December 21, 2811 at
15:58:08

FirstMame:

S22
LastName:
Emailaddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: What was the approximate 2618 tax revenue garnered from liguor sales by the Province
of British Columbia? Thank You.
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From: Frederic Zalac {frederic.zalac@cbce.ca]
Sent; Friday, December 16, 2011 5:28 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; frederic.zalac@chc.ca
Ce: CiTZ2 CDaWs Sys Tast CiTZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Other

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html}.

It was submitted by Frederic Zalac (frederic.zalac@cbc.ca) on Friday, December 16, 2011 at
17:28:83 :

FirstName: Frederic
LastName: Zalac

Emailidddress: frederic.zalagdcbe.ca

Category: DataBC - Other

Message: I would like to request an important data set missing from DataBC that should be
made available for free: the BC corporate registry.

According to the registry website, the registry information is made available to the public.
Unfortunately, online access requires a BC Online account - which virtually no member of the
public has - and the payment of a fee. The equivalent Federal registry (Strategis) or the
orovincial corporate registry of Quebec are both available oniine for free.
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From: S22

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2011 1:56 PM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test GITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more dala
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Complated

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc . ca/Torms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted hy S22 on Tuesday, December &,
2911 at 13:56:16

FirstMame: Rowena

LastName: Macqueen
EmailAddress: S22
Categofy: DataBC - Need More

Massage: Dear Madam/Sir,
I am currently on a school exchange from Scotland and am attending

S22 in BC. For my Scottish education programme, I am talking advanced
higher geography and am required to write an essay on an environmental topic. I have chosen
to discuss logging, and am keen to go intc detail about the procedures put in place to
conserve the environment and promote sustainability. Whilst doing research for this this, i
discovered the management of forest resources is managed by BC's provincial government, and
so 1 would greatly appreciate some data relating to this.

Many thanks,
Regards

S22
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From: S22

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2011 2:45 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CiTZ CDaWs bys Tast CITZEX
Subject: Tata BC Feedback - Need mors data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Siatus: Completed

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https;//extranst.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, December 1, 2011 at
14:44 .54

FirstName:
S22

LastName:
EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Would like the spatial representation (shape file) of all Crown range tenures in the
province, excluding those tenure areas assoclated with gulde ocutfitters unless those tenures
also include cattle.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Alina Smalsc [asrmalec@sm-energy.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 10:43 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; asmalec@sm-enargy.com
Cc: CITZ CDaW5 Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feadback - Need more data

Below is the result of your teedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

!

It was submitted by Alina Smalec {(asmalec@sm-energy.com) on Thursday, November 17, 2811 at
16:43:91

FirstName: Alina
LastName: Smalec

tmailAddress: asmalecism-gnersy.con

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I am looking for a GIS shapefile containing township and section lines (particularly
for the railway region down south). Do you have this data?

Thanks
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From: s.22
Sent: Monday, November 14. 2011 11:50 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX s.22

Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys lest Gl ZiEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by s.22 on Monday, NMovember 14, 2811 at
23:50:23

FirstName:
s.22
LastName:
EmailAddress: s.22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I may be missing something, but I can't find this information in an easily parsable
format:

http://ai88.gov.bc.ca/pub/fidg/bathyMapSelect.do

It would be great if there were a CSVY listing the lat/long of each map record along with a
fiyperlink directly to the PDF version.

I could do this myself by refreshing the results page manually to get a full list, scraping
the page, correllating the WB-IDs with the 1:58k WSA waterbodies layer, etc, etc, but ick...
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From: S22

Sent: Friday, November 11. 2011 10:34 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; _ S 22

Ce: CITZ ChaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Lata BC Feadback - Need more data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feadback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html}.

It was submitted by S22 on friday, Movember 11, 2011 at
19:34:25

FirstName:
S22
LastName:
EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - MNeed More
Message: Good Morning,
I am trying to find the public record of wages/salaries for the Ministry of Advanced

Education Employees.

Thank you.
S22
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From: S22
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2011 8:46 PM
To: . DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ.EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more dala
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.cafforms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Tuesday, November 8, 201
at 28:46:18

FirstName:
S22
LastName:
EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: Awesome site! I see that Advanced Education has published operating grants for the
post-secondary institutions. Is it possible to get something similar for the grants for the

health authorities for the past 10 years or more?

Thanks - s22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Christina Batstone [advocacy @ sfugradscciety.ca)
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2011 11:55 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; advocacy@sfugradsociety.ca
Ce: ITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Nesd more data

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: ' Fiaggad

Below 1s the result of your feedback ftorm at
{(htips://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by Christina Batstene {advocacy@sfugradsocioty.ca) on Friday, Noveamber 4,
2811 at 11:54:55

FirstName: Christina
LastName: Batstone

EmailAddress: advocacy@sfugradsociety.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hello! I'm look for more information about the Post-secondary Institutional
Operating Grants prior to 2685. Something similar to the document that shows 2885-2018
already in this databank would be very useful. I think back to 2080 would be sufficient, but
if there is more info, I would appreciate that as well.

I would alsc 1like a similar table that illustrates the Annual Capital Allowance funding
provided by the government to post-secondaries. Back To 2608 would be goed, but more is
better.

Thank you! This databank is great.
-Christina
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From: Carmin Mazzotta [developmentcoordinator @ metiscommission.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2011 2:.58 PM

To: DaiaBC CITZ:EX; devalopmenicoordinator @ metiscommission.com
Ce: CITZ CBaWs Sys Test CITZIEX

Subject; Data BC Feadback - Need more dala

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below 1s the result of your feedhack form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl).

FirstName: Carmin
LastName: Mazzotta

EmailAddress: develcpmentcoordinator@metiscommission.com

Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: To David Wrate and other bDataBC Team members,

I would like to make a request to have a breakdown of MCFD wages, (inclusive of travel
expenses, benefits, etc) by position, sent to my email address. I am also requesting an
organizational chart of MCFD's admin and staffing structure to be sent to me. If this is too
large of a task, an organizational chart related more specifically to MCFD's aboriginal
services would be of use.

My co-worker Jason Simmonds contacted David Wrate in early-mid September requesting this
material and was directed to the BC Public Service Agency directory contact information. The
contacts there never returned Jason’'s calls. I am following up now because these materials
will be immensely beneficial to our current work. Any help you can be in tracking down this
information on MCFD's structure, positions and wages is greatly appreciated. We truly
appreciate the help DataBC has been to us already in this process.

Regards,
Carmin Mazzotta
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From: S22

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 8:10 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CHaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bg. ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.himl).

Tt was submitted by S22 on Sunday, October 23, 2811 at
29:10:10

FirstName:
S22
LastName:

EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More
Massage: I1'm looking for numbers (and percentages) of students with the various special

education funding categories since about 2088. I'd like to track changes (if any) since the
change in funding structure that tcok place in February 2082, but would value the data both

befor and since then.
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From: Kris Constable Jkris @ideawave.ca]
Sent: Sunday, October 8, 2011 11:24 PM
To: DataBC CiTZ:EX; kris@ideawave.ca
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Tast CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more dala
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feadback form at
{(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl)..

]

It was submitted by Xris Constable (kris@ideawave.ca) on Sunday, Cctober 9, 2811 at 23:24:19

FirstName: Kris
LastName: Constable

EmailAddress: kris@ideawave.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: I would love two datasets:

¥ A spreadsheet of all of the LDB liquor stores in British Columbia. Then I can overlay it
with the BC winery and the BC private liquore store maps I have posted on
htto://www, 25011ife.ca.

* I I can get the inventory spreadsheet of all liguor available in British Columbia (beer,
wine and spirits) I have a business idea I can create with this inforwmaion. (The LDB must
have this?)

Thanks in advance and happy thanksgiving,

Kris Constable
256-514-5399
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From: Paut Ramsey [pramsey @ cleverelephant.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2011 5:08 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; pramsey@cleverelephant.ca
Ce: CITZ CDaW§ Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more dafa

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feadback form at
(https;//extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Paul Ramsey {pramsev@cieverslephant.ca) on Wednesday, October 5, 247

17:09.:47

FirstName: Paul
LastName: Ramsey

EmailAddress: pramsey@cleverelephant.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: BC Liquor branch:

- database of all products sold
- POS database showing products sold at each location So much cool in there.
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From: S22
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2011 1:30 PM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX: S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a guestion
Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. hitml).

It was submitted by S22 on Sunday, Septemher 25,

FirstName:
S22
LastMame:

EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Have Question

g

a8

s
—

at 13:38:62

Message: I would like to know what percentage of taxpayers are deferring their property

taxes.

I also would like to know how many people are claiming farm allowance in b.c. and also what
this amounts to in dollars. Who do I contact regarding farm allowance regulations and how

they are adhered to?

thank you.
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From: Rick Rolston [rick @builtspace.com)
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 2:30 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; rick@builtspace.com
Cc: CITZ CDaW5s Sys Test SITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need mors data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

Below is the resnlt of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index, html).

It was submitted by Rick Rolston (rick@buiitspace.com} on Thursday, September 22, 2811 ot
14:39:20 '

FirstName: Rick
LastName: Rolston

EmailAddress: rick@builtspace.com

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hello,

My company is interested in obtaining (2-3 year) historical and current, monthly (or regular
interval) energy consumption data (electric, natural gas, diesel, oil, steam, biomass, etc)

for each individual public building in British Columbia, by energy units {optional dollars}.
Each building should also include the location and building size.

My company is working to make energy consumptlon transparent to citizens and to engage them
to reduce energy consumpiion by changing social behavior.

Rick Rolston

BuiltSpace Technologies Caorporation
505-1281 West Georgia St

Vancouver BC
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From: S22
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 9:42 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX: S 22

Ce: CITZ CDaW s Sys Test CITZ:EX ;
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data =
FoHow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranst.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by s 22 on Thursday, Sentember 22, 2811 at
89:41:56

FirstName:
S22
LastName:
EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: Hello,
I would like to get historical electricity data. Specifically:
1) Generation L
2) Consumption f
3) Cost per kwh
Thanks,

S22
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From: Adam Chadwick [achadwick @kamioops.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 1:56 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; achadwick @kamlocps.ca
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CiITZEX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Have a question

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bec.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. hitml).

It was submitted by Adam Chadwick (achadwick@kemlcops.ca) on Tuesday, September 2@, 2211 at
13:56:25

Firsthame: Adam
LastName: Chadwick

tmaiiAddress: acnadwick@kamisops.ca

Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: I'm looking for orthophotography but can't seem to find any. Is it available from
your Open Data site? If not, why not or when will it be available?
Thanks.
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From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 12:37 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more dala

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dhc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by Eric Ney (eric.ne?@gmail.com) on Wednesday, September 14, 2011 at
12:36:55

FirstName:
S22
LastName:
FmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: Hi,

I was happy to find the private liquor store data set (including the geospatial information)
on your site, but where is the government ligquour store data? I contacted the LDB and they
simply sent me a .pdf (marketing material) with all of their liguour store addresses. Sure, I
can scrape out all of the addresses and geocode them, but that isn't the point. The data
should be available already, don't ya think? Any chance that you can get the LDB to pony up
the data, and keep it up-to-date on a regular basis?

The other data set I was looking for was the casino lecations? Any chance of that?

Thanks...
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2011 4:11 PM
To: DataBC CiTZ:EX; S22
Cce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feadback - Have a guestion

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc. ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

It was submitted by S22 on friday, September 2,
2811 at 16:19:37

FirstName:
S22

LastName:

EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataB( - Have Question

Message: We are experiencing a concerted planned attack on private post-secondary

institutions in BC. I am seeking information on the amounts of money spent for the public
institutions in BC such as operating budgets, per student subsidy, capital grants, etc.

Can we get any assistance with this?
Thank you.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Jason Simmonds [Qualityassurance @ metiscommission.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2011 9:00 AM

To: ' DataBC CITZ:EX; Qualityassurance @ metiscommission.com
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZIEX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Due By: Wednesday, Saptamber 7, 2011 10:00 AM

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index. html}).

It was supmitted by Jason Simmonds (Qualitvassurance@meiiscommission.com)
on Thursday, September 1, 2011 at 99:00:06

LastName: Simmonds

EmailAddress: Qualitvassurance@netiscommission.com

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I am currently doing an analysis on the Ministry of Children and Family Development
employee positions and wages.

I need a list of MCFD positions and the wage for those positions.
Thank you-

Jason
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 2:44 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; s

Ce: CHTZ ChaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subiect: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feadback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by S22 on Tuesday, August 34, 2811 at
14:44:83

FirstName:
S22
LastName:

EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: At the recent hackathon in Vancouver, I liked the idea of making a winery tour
planner app based on the list DataBC had posted. I started putting in quite a bit of time to
anhance the data set, and was wondering if B.C. had any other info on wine or grape producers
in the province.. vs. wine or grape imports (i.e. is there data on what and how much i3 grown
and where, vs. how much of what type of grape is imported.) The imports might be federal-
level stuff, but I would think there is some Province-level agricultural data about growers,
I wanted to make the app & bit more useful by differentiating between B.C.-grown grapes vs,
imported grapes.

I'm also interested in the 1list of breweries in B.{. in order to add it to the winery/cidery
app.

On a different project: I'm interested in how much of what type of alcohol the BC LDB clears
each year, and the breakdowns by type and/or brand, and by type of buyer (retail, private
store, restaurant, hotel, etc.) and by general geography. There are some {alarmist) stats
from a few years ago that put consumption in B.C. as quite high per capita compared to the
rest of Canada; but if there is in fact a spike in consumption in summer months in tourist
areas, that tells a different story.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Saturday, August 27. 2011 4:56 PM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feadback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet,.gov.bc. ca/Forms/dbc/contact/index. hitml).

It was submitted by S22 on Saturday, August 27, 20611 at
16:56:25

FirstMame:
S22
LastName:
Emailladdress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Could we get the provincial Hansard on the DataBC site? In a PDF format would be ok,
but a text/xml format would be better. With videos of proceedings would be a plus.

Thanksi
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Greg Lockwood [greglockwocd @ucscoop.coin)
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 2;:13 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; greglockwood @ ucscoop.com
Ce: CITZ CRaWs Sys Test CITZEX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https;//exiranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.htmi).

It was submitted by Greg Lockwood (greglockwgod@ucscoop.com) on Friday, August 26, 2011 at
14:12:58

FirstName: Greg

LastName: Lockwood

FmaiiAddress: gregloCiwoodEucscoop, con
Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: It would be great to have older data sets (Public Accounts) available.
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From: S22 )
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:49 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ ChaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more dala
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status; Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at

(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/formS/dbc/co&tact/index.html).

it was submitted by S22

FirstName:
S22
Lastiame:

EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

on Friday, August 19,

Message: Looking for availability of data sources for self quantifiers

2011 at 14:48:45
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From: s.22

Sent: saturday, August 6. 2011 2:58 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX s.22

Ce: CITZ CDaW s Sys Tesi CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feadback - Nead more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

-

It was submitted by .22 on Saturday, August 5, 2811 at
14:58:43

FirstName
s.22
fLastName:

emailAddress: 8.22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Hey. I love what you guys and gals are doing! I see that the MINFILE data is
publicly available through a web UI, and can be downloaded within a MS Access application,
but I can't find direct machine-readable access to the data. Ideally it would be available
for download or access in a machine-readable format such as XML, JSON, SOAP, CSV or SQL dump,

etfc... Do I really need to write a bot to screen-scrape your UIs or scripts to expert this
data from MS Access and reconstruct it, or is there an accessible machine-readable downleoad

that I missed?

Thanks}

s.22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Gail Kucera [gail.kucera@swiflspace.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 6, 2011 8:29 AM

To: DataBC CiTZ:EX; gail kucera @ swiftspace.com
Ce: CiITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX

Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more daia

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html}.

It was submitted by Gail Kucera (gail.kucera@swifispace.com) on Saturday, August &, 2011 at
88:28:41

FirstName: Gail
LastName: Kucera

EmailAddress: gall. kKucerapswifispace, com

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I'm interested in maritime uses of alternative energy. The types of data I'd like
to access include:

- use of alternative energy, described in terms of how the energy is generated, what is its
use (e.g., on boats, homes, types of businesses).

- boat registrations, described by the type of boat (sail vs power), use of boat (commercial,
recreation), size of boat, age of boat, location, etc.

Thank you...Gail Kucera
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Monday, August 1. 2011 12:47 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data B8C Feedback - Nead more daia

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

Tt was submitied by S22 on Monday, August 1, 2811 at 12:47:17

Firsthame:
S22
LastName:
FmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: The Residential Tenancy Branch already publishes decisions made by adjudicators on
its site in searchable form at: http://www.housing.gov.bc.ca/rtb/search.html.

These PDF files are highly structured, but searching them for relevance to a particular topic
is nevertheless very difficult and time consuming, in part because of the way that search
results are displayed, and because of the limited amount of metadata that is catalogued.
Searching results for relevant issues that have already been decided is very important,
because it might reduce the strain on dispute resolution services. It would be nice to see:
1. This document database catalogued with metadata to increase the likelihood of returning
relevant search results.

2. The document data itself heing stored differeptly, e.g., in XML, so that re-parsing it was
not necessary.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: ) S22
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2011 8:50 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CiITZ:EX
Subiject: Data BC Feedback - Need mora data

Below is the result of your fesdback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by S22 on Monday, August 1, 2811
at 86:58:13

FirstiName:
S22
LastName:
Emailaddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: Hello,
DataBC is an incredible project and I'm extremely grateful to have access to it. I note

thought that it is heavily skewed toward natural resource management. Would it be possible
to get access to more provincial legal and criminal data sets?

Best,
S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 1:49 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CHTZIEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at :
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, 3July 28, 2811
at 13:49:25

FirstiName:
S22
LastName:

EmaiiAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: I now have another guestion for the record!

The Integrated Cadastral Information Society has been facilitating the consolidation of a BC
Provincial Cadastral {privately owned lands, surveyed parcels, etc) dataset. They have been
collecting information from local governments and other proponents to do so.

I understand Tantalis is available already but it not always up-to-date (especially for us
. Northerners) and focuses on Crown Lands, sc can one expect to see the "ICIS Parcels/Cadastre”

available publicly as part of data.gov?

I am not sure if the ICIS business model would support that, but they do use the words "open
data™ in almost all of their presentations when encouraging others to submit their data.

ICIS cadastral is already distributed publicly by viewing through a public web map from the

ICIS site. Or one can simply contact the local governments themselves to acquire digital data
{a tedious/time consuming process}.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 10:56 AM

To: GataBC CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Data BC Feedback - Nead mors data

» -----Criginal Message-----

> Froim: S22

> Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 10:24 AM

> To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22

> Subject: Data BC Feedback - Need more data
>

R it T B ]
>

> FirstName;

> S22

> LastName:

>

> EmailAddress: S22

>

> Category: DataBC - Need More

>

> Message: A section giving links to appropriate areas of the Statistics Canada with some basic instruction on accessing
and using these data, would be great! E.g., how can you link BC-generated educational or health data with Stat Can
population demographic data that use the same geographic boundaries? Cheers, s 22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: S22 )
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 8:07 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; s.22

Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedbask - Need more data

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by s22 on Wednesday, July 27, 2011 at 89:86:55

FirstName:

S22
LastName:
EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I would like to get population changes in various areas of an area (Prince George
area) over time.

thank you!

S22

Page 94
CTZ-2013-00045




Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Ancnymous@sami.gov.bc.ca
Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2011 12:36 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX .22
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback

Below 1s the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index, hitml).

It was submitted by e on Sunday, July 24, 2011 at 12:36:81

FirstName:
s.22

LasthName:

EmailAddress: s.22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: What we need is statements covering the provincial budget compared to actual
expenditures year to date then month by month. This should be available for the whole
province broken down by ministry, followed by the same thing by ministry broken down by g/1

account with details of the accounts available on request. Same as a P&L. Such visibility
would give the government much more credibility when looking for more votes/taxes.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Ancnymous @sam1i.gov.bc.ca
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 10:21 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; _ S22
Ce: CIZ CDaWES Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data B8C Feedback

Below is the result of your feadback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index. html).

It was supbmitted by S22 on Thursday, July 21, 20811 at 22:21:83

FirstName:
S22
LastName:

EmailAddress: S22

{ategory: DataBC - Have Question

Message: 1'm looking for imformation on the agreement the Abbotsford hospital (and other
hospitals) have with Impark. How long is the contract for? What form does it take: Is
revenue shared with the hospital or do they rent out the space to Impark for a specitic fee?

How much revenue does the parking generate, and how much goes to Abbotsford Hospital? If
that information is not available here, how do I find it?
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous @sami.gov.ke.ca

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 3:34 PM

To DataBC CITZ:EX; rmatas@globeandmail ca

Ce: CiITZ CDaWs Sys Test CiTZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback ’
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Complated

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.be.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

Tt was submitted by (rmatas@glicobeandmail.ca} on Thursday, July 21, 2811 at 15:33:49

FirstName: Robert

bl

P
Lagtiame:

[ e
Maras

S

EmailAddress: rmatas@globeandmail.ca

Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: Where would I find a listing of directors on the board of directors at Crown
corporations? Are the financial documents from Crown corporations posted somewhere here?

Robert Matas
The Globe and Mail
(604) 631-6628

Ccr Y
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From: Anonymous @sami.gov.bc.ca

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 12:44 PV
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; gary@garylittie.ca
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranat.gov.bc.ca/forms/dhe/contact/index. html}.

It was submitted by (gary@garylittie.ca) on Thursday, July 21, 2611 at 12:44:80

FirstName: Gary
LastName: Little

EmailAddress: gary@garylittle, ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Catchment area polygons for schocls would be very useful.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous @sam.gov.bc.ca
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:44 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaW?E Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback

elow is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Thursday, July 21, 261l at 089:44:15

FirstName:
S22

LastName:
Emailaddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Have Question

Message: Where can I find bail conditions decreed in open court for an individual charged
with an offence or similarly, bhail conditions which have been revised due to a breech of

conditions?
I would need to be able to search by name since I may not know which court the individual is

being tried in.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Ancnymous @sam1.gov.bc.ca

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 4:43 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; gary@garylittle.ca
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Fsedback

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranat.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index. html).

FirstName: Gary
tastrMame: Littie

EmailAddress: garvdgarylittle.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I would like to have parcel polygen data for every property in the province
{organized by Regional District for convenience). The preferred format is a shapefile using
UTM coordinates. The shapefile also needs to include PID and street address information. This
is for an interactive real estate map application along the lines of map.garylittle.ca
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous @samt.gov.bc.ca
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 1:45 PM
To: DataBC CITZEX; S22

Ce: CiTZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Wednesday, July 28, 2011 at 13:44:49

FirstName:
S22
LastName:

EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - Have Questiocn

Message: Currently it seems the Real Estate Board is not willing to share "sold" prices of
homes. Is there a way to access this information. If there was transparency it would
provide homeowners and potential homeowners a choice as to how much they need to rely on a
real estate agent. Commissions have always been high but now with the increase in prices
they are huge. MWithout a level playing field ordinary homeowners and potential homeowners
have no choice but to pay the commissions and increase their debt with only the value of the
house to show for it?! 1In the U.S. "sold” prices are available on the internet. I just
accessed them through Zillow.com . Thank you for your serious consideration.

S22

cor Y
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous@sam1i.gov.bc.ca
Sent; Wednesday, July 20, 2011 12:22 PM
To: DaiaBC CITZ:EX; S22

Ce: CITZ CDaws Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feedback

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index. html).

It was submitted by S22 on Wednesday, July 2@, 2011 at 12:22:964

EirstName:
S22
LastName:

EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataB{ - Need More

Message: Thank you for putting so much material on the site. I particularly appreciate the
publication of the Public Accounts in Excel format (2018 and 2011).
I would also like to get Public Accounts information {Transfers) from previous years in Excel
format: 2806, 2007, 2808, and 20889. Is this possible?
Thank you again. This is a terrific innovation and the Provincial government is to be
congratulated for this service.

S22
Ltangley, BC
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous @sam1.gov.be.ca

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:21 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; correspondent@intlusncy.com
Ce: CITZ CBaw s Sys Test CITZ:EX

Subject: Data BC Feedback

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index html}.

It was submitted by (correspondent@influsncy.com) on Wednesday, July 20, 2011 at 11:21:29

FirstName: William
tastName: Gibbens

tmallAddress: correspondent@influency.com

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: To whom may be responsible:

I hereby make the following freedom under BC Information and Privacy legislstion:

1. Provide to me the full data set utilized by Dr. Christine Hall as referenced in 24 Hours
Vancouver, July 20th, 20811, page 4 by Leo Knight, titled, "Police Violence Exaggerated by

Media"

http://eedition.vancouver.24dhrs.ca/epaper/viewer.aspx

2. Provide me with coples of all correspondence, data requesta and logs of any phorne calls to
or from Dr. Hall in this regard.

3. provide me with a list of each of the Policing agencies which are included on the data and
the dates, names and titles of any policing officials contacted in the course of the
provision of this data.

Thank you,

Yors truly,
William Gibbens
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous @sam1.gov.bc.ca

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 2:48 AM
To: DataBC CITZEX; james@landmax.ca
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

It was submitted by (jamesf@landmax.ca)
on Wednesday, July 28, 2011 at ©%9:47:57

FirstName: James
LastName: Swansburg

EmailAddress: james@landmax.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More
Message: Hi, I would like to access to public BCAA data.
They make it availble here:

http://evaluebc.bcassessment.ca/Search.aspx

But they refuse to give the data in a format that can be used for usefull things like Google
Maps Mashups, which is what I have been Trying to do for the last six months. The idea is
simple. Click a parcel on the map and get the BCAA publiic data for that parcel.

BCAA also has the public map cadastral data here:

http://maps.geocortex.net/inf-5.1.002-dd/imf.dsp?site=icis public

But again they refuse to give the public data in a useful format so that it can be mashed up
with Google Maps.

ICIS, the "non-profit" who control the data, want to sell public data, that they got fer
free, back to the public for %5800, if I ask them very nicely.

http://www.icisociety.ca/

I would love to ¢hat more about the practices of BCAA and ICIS which restrict competition and
eliminate innovation.

James Swansburg
258-427-5044
Cc: Y
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous @sam1.gov.bc.ca
Sent: Waeadnesday, July 20, 2011 $:01 AM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; gary @garyiitile ca
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback

Below is the result of your feedback ferm at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index,. html).

It was submitted by (garv®garylittle,ca) on Wednesday, July 28, 2811 ot 99:00:58

FirstMame: Gary
LastName: Little

EmailAddress: garvi@garyiittle.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I require assessment data for every property in BC, keyed by Property Identifier
{PID). The data required (in addition to PID) 1s the assessed value of the land portion and
the assessed value of the improvements portion. For convenience this could be organized into
one file per logical geographical area (such as Regional District).

My immediate need is for all properties within Assessment Area Code 88 (North Shore-Squamish
Valiey).
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous @sarmni.gov.bc.ca
Sent: Wednesday, July 20. 2011 9:00 AM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX; S22
Ce: CiTZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extraret.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbe/contact/index. himl).

It was submitted by S22 on Wednesday, July 28, 2011 at £8:59:58

FirstiMame:
S22
LastName:

EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - MNeed More
Message: Hello,

I am Canadian citizen in BC. I wanted to know specifically about government funding projects
that award to non profit organizations for community activities and services.

For example: I know that there are a few non-profit organizations use public money for their
activities. But I have not seen these organizations contribute any help to the community,
rather, they use public money as a way to profit and often reuse of the citizen information
for application of the funds over and over again.

To he specific, several groups of social workers who has direct connection with MOSATC and
SUCCESS as employees. Rather than tiling for MOSAIC. They use this knowledge to file the
funds for their own independent group to nelp the Canadian of Vietnamese background in BC.
However, they have not helped anyone but tc promote thelr own concerts which make more money
from the events, and to generate more donations.

‘It would be help to share with us, the public on funding infermation, so that we can have
ways to make sure where the fund goes to and helps the ethnic commtinity rather than for
special interest groups who abuse the fund.

Best Regards,
S22
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous @sami.gov.be.ca
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 7:28 AM
To: DataBC CITZ.EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback '

Below is the resylt of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.himl).

It was submitted by S22 on Wednesday, 3July 28, 2811 at 87:29:21

FirstName:
S22
LastiName:
EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: Public download access to this following vector and raster data would be a huge
asset to the citizens of BC:

Digital Reocad Atlas (Current):
http://archive.ilmb.gov.bc.ca/crgh/products/mapdata/digital road atlas products.htm

Orthophotos:
http://archive.ilmb.gov.bc.ca/crgb/products/imagery/orthophoto.him

Trim:
hittp://archive.ilmh.gov.bc.ca/crgh/oroducts/mapdata/trim enhanced map.hia

Cadastre: -
http://apps.gov.bc.ca/pub/pip/productsServices.do

Thanks,

S22

_________________________________________________________________
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous@sam1.gov.bc.ca
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 1:23 AM
To: DataBC CITZEX; S22
Cc: CITZ CDaWs Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feeadback

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbc/contact/index.html).

It was submitted by S22 on Wednesday, July 28, 2011 at 91:23:22

FirsTMame;
S22

LastName:
EmailAddress: S22
Category: DataBC - General Feedback

Message: I love thisl!

Suggestions:
1 - Have an app that you can put in a property number or address or something and have 1t

draw the approximate property boundaries on google earth.
Note: when I tried the geoaddress app it missed my house by about 2 homes. Would be nice to

bhe able to move the marker to correct the data?

2 - Increase the teen data and apps. I think a great project for youth would be to look at
their own school district data (gender, age, high-school completion, pregnancy, ethnic?) and
they could look at "declining enrollment” or growth for their own school district or other
topics.
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Ancnymous@sami.gov.be.ca

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 9:36 PM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX; jamey@glidemeadia.ca
Ce: CITZ ChaWs Sys Test CITZ:EX
Subject: Data BC Feadback

Below is the result of your feedback form at
{bttps://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dhe/contact/index. html}.

It was submitted by (jamey@glidemedia.ca) on Tuesday, July 19, 2011 at 21:35:37

EirstMame: Jamey
LastName: Gillis

EmailAddress: jamey@glidemedia.ca

Category: DataBC - Need More

Message: I'd love to have access to BC property assessment data. Is there any chance we'll
see some of that information opened up in the near future?

Thanks,
Jamey Gillis
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Kindylides, Thespina CITZ:EX

From: Anonymous @sami.gov.bc.ca
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 2:33 PM
To: DataBC CITZ:EX; S22
Ce: CITZ CHaWws Sys Test CITZEX
Subject: Data BC Feedback

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Below is the result of your feedback form at
(https://extranet.gov.bc.ca/forms/dbec/contact/index.hitml).

It was submitied by S22 on fuesday, July 19, 2811 at 14:32:49

FirstName: S22

LastName:s22

EmailAddress: S22

Category: DataBC - Nead More

Message: Would like to see data on # of self identified Visible Minorities in the provincial
government as employees. Would like to see by their job type. In particular, how many and

what % are in management level.

Also data on employees by their age and genger would very useful.
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